
Center for JudicialAccountabiliU, lnc. (clA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent Monday, November 5,2018 1:26 PM

To: 'Barbara.Undennrood@ag.ny.gov'; 'Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov'; 'Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov';
'Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov'; 'gary.brown@ag.ny.gov'; 'Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov';
'Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov'; 'manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov'; 'Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov';
' Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov' ;' Jeff rey Dvorin'

Cc 'Brodie, Frederick'; 'Paladino, Victor'; 'marty.mack@ag.ny.gov'; 'Adrienne Kerwin';
'Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov'; 'ad3clerksoffice@nycourts.gov'; 'Edward Carey'; 'Jane Landes'

Subject EMERGENCY NOTICE TO ATTORNEY GENERAL UNDERWOOD, 'SENIOR LEGAL STAFF",

& OTHER SUPERVISORY/MANAGERIAL ATTORNEYS -- Citizen-Taxpayer Action CJA v.

Cuomo, et al. (Appellate Division, Third Dept. #527081)

TO: Attornev-GeneralBarbara Undenrmd - & her "senior LegalstafP and. additionallv. supervisory/managerial
attornevs: Deputv Attornev General/Division of State Counsel Levine and Litisation Bureau Chief Dvorin

There MUST be IMMEDIATE supervisory oversight over Assistant Solicitor General Brodie & Assistant Solicitor General
Paladino. Have you read appellants' October 4th reply brief, DISPOSITIVE of the October 23'd motion? Here's the
webpage on which it is posted: http://www.iudgewatch.orglweb-pages/searchins-nvs/budget/citizen-i:xpaver-
action/2ndlappea l/10-4-18-replv-brief. htm.

Please advise. promptlv. Response from the complained-aqainst Assistant Solicitor General Brodie is
UNACCEPTAETE.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented pla i ntiff-a ppella nt
On her own behalf, on behalf of the Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.,

and on behalf of the People of the State of New York and the Public lnterest.
9t4-421-L200

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick. Brodie@ag. ny.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Cc: Paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>; Sabel, Janet <Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.goD; Stauffer, Kent
<Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov>; Levine, Meg <Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov>; Dvorin, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gov>;

Mahanna, Brian <Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov>; Bragg, Alvin <Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov>; marty.mack@ag.ny.gov;

Colangelo, Matthew <Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gow; Garnett, Margaret <Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gow; Sheth,
Manisha <Manisha.Sheth@ag.ny.gow; Brown, Gary <Gary.Brown@ag.ny.gow; Kenvin, Adrienne
<Adrienne.Kerurin@ag.ny.goD; Lynch, Helena <Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gop; ad3clerkoffice@nycourts.gov; 'Edward
Carey' <ecarey@nycourts.gov>; 'Jane Landes' <jlandes@nycourts.gov>; Underwood, Barbara
<Barbara. U nderwood@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: RE: AGAIN - NOTICE TO ATTORNEY GENERAI UNDERWOOD: Your Duty to Withdraw Mr. Brodie's Fraudulent
Nov 2nd Opposition to Appellants' Oct. 23rd Motion to Strike Respondents' Brief, to Declare the AG's Representation
of Respondents Unlawful, Etc.

Dear Ms. Sassower,

+Q


